
State of Florida 

FILED 10/26/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 06802-2018 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

October 26, 2018 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Clayton Lewis, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering C,kL_ 7J5 
Docket No. 20180021-WU- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands 
County by Country Walk Utilities, Inc. 

Please file the attached, "October 25, 2018, DEP letter of compliance," in the above mentioned 
docket file. 

Thank you. 

CL/jp 

Attachment 



Joann Parsons 

From: Clayton Lewis 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 26, 2018 10:27 AM 
Joann Parsons 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: DEP Letter - Country Walk - Return to Compliance 
FDEP Return to Compliance Letter 10-25-2018.pdf 

Please file this message and attachment in Docket No. 20180021 Country Walk Utilities, Inc .. 

"October 25, 2018 DEP Letter of Compliance" 

Thank you. 

From: Troy Rendell [mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net] 
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 12:42 PM 
To: Luis Salvador; Doug Wright; Clayton Lewis 
Subject: DEP Letter - Country Walk - Return to Compliance 

Please find attached the FDEP return to compliance letter concerning Country Walk dated October 25, 2018. 

Thank you. 

Troy Rendell 
U.S. Water Services Corporation 

~ 
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245 
(Fax) 727-848-7701 
(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net 
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October 25, 2018 

Sharon Purviance 
U.S. Water Services Corporation 
4939 Cross Bayou Blvd. 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Spurviance@uswatercorp.net 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
Environmental Protection 

South District 
Post Office Box 2549 

Fort Myers, Rorida 33902-2549 
SouthDistrict@RoridaDEP.gov 

Re: Return to Compliance Letter 
Country Walk 
PSW ID No.: 6284 11 4 
Highlands County- PW 

Dear Ms. Purviance: 

Rick Scott 
Governor 

Carlos Lopez-Cantera 
lt. Governor 

Noah Valenstein 
Secretary 

Department personnel conducted a Compliance Inspection of the above-referenced facility on 
September 12, 20 18. Based on the in formation prov ided during the inspection, the fac ility was 
determined to be in compl iance. A copy of the inspecti on report is attached for your records. 

The Depa1tment appreciates your eff01ts to maintain this facility in compliance with state and 
federal ru les. Shou ld you have any questions or comments, please contact Andrew Price at (239) 
344-562 1, or via e-mai l at: Andrew.Price@.FioridaDEP.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer Carpenter 
Assistant Director 
South District Office 
Florida Department of Environmenta l Protection 

Enclosure: Inspection Report 

cc: Gary Deremer gderemer@.uswatercorp.net 
Troy Rendell trendell@uswatercorp.net 

www. dep. state. fl. us 
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of Inspection: September 12.2018 

ater System: Country Walk System Type: Communitv System PWS #: 6284114 

tem Address: 29 Lakeside Trail. Lake Plac id. FL 33852 

wner Name: Gary Deremer 
wner Address: 4939 Cross Bavou Blvd .. New Port Richev. FL 34652 

er Phone: 727-848-8292 Owner Cell: 

Owner Email: 

ary Contact Name: Sharon Purviance 

Contact Address: 4939 Cross Bayou Blvd .. New Po11 Richey. FL 34652 

PJIPr·im:•rv Contact Phone: 727-848-8292 Primary Contact Cell: 727-919-1548 

Primary Contact Emai I: spurviance@uswatercom.net 

Required? 181 Yes 0 o (if"No'·. Operator Section Not Applicable) 

Operator Phone: 727-919-1548 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 



Compliance Inspection Form 
AREAS OF CONCERN 

None 

REMARKS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Page 2 

The Department meet w ith US Water and Florida Rural Water Association to conduct a compl iance inspection of the 
water treatment plant. At the time of the inspection, the Department did not observe any items of concern. The 
facility has been in vio lat ion fo r Disinfection By-Products in the past. However, with the install ation of new treatment 
and subsequent sampling, the fac ility has reso lved the MCL v io lation and has been put on annual sampling for 
Disinfection By-Products. 

The facility at the time of the inspection is in compliance with all primary and secondary water quality standards as 
per Ru le 62-550, Florida Administrative Code. 

PHOTOS 

a.~~-?'~ 
Inspectors Signature: T itle : Environmental Specia list II Date: September 20, 2018 

Rev iew S ignature:4-r---- T itle: Enviro nmental Manager Date : October 22, 2018 




